



Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: September 6, 2022

Meeting Time: 5:30 pm

Meeting Location: Meeting held @ Tamarus and remotely via zoom

Zoom Invitation and Link: TBA

Your Tamarus PTO:

Carryn Warren (President)

Stephanie Altez (Treasurer)

Stacy Wallace (Secretary)

1. 5:32 pm Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Introductions

3. Treasurer's Report

Nevada State Bank \$1,668.17 was carried over from August. Income from used uniforms, expenses totaling \$626.07 for an end balance of \$1,344.89

- a. Nevada Business License \$50.00
- b. BooHoo Breakfast and beginning of school purchases (banner) \$245.24
- c. Teacher/staff gifts (honor vending and September birthdays) \$121.04
- d. Website renewal \$209.79

4. Updates/Announcements

- a. Used Uniform Sale brought in \$1,600.70 Thanks to all who donated. The plan is to do another donation collection possibly.
- b. Looking for Food Truck vendors to come out for the teachers, most don't want to due to the labor and set up it needs to be worth it.
- c. Volunteers NO longer need a COVID Vaccine card to volunteer, so please, if you want to volunteer, pick up a packet from the front desk to start the process, or it is also on the PTO website to print out.
- d. Literacy Night is coming up on October 13, and volunteers are needed for this event.
- e. Trunker Treat is still planned for October date to be determined.
- f. Discussion of Potential and Scheduled Activities i.e., Movie Night
- g. End of 1st-semester lunch for teachers to be determined.

5. Questions and Answers session with Principal Katotakis

- a. Can we get a crosswalk put into place; also, can we send out a notice to let parents know to go all the way down to the cul-de-sac to make a U-TURN rather than just as they come out of the parking lot? It causes a jam, and there are a lot of kids/parents crossing. So far, we can't get a crosswalk, but Mr. Petty has been doing his best to help with traffic and parents/kids crossing the road. Last year we didn't have walkers, so this is something new, but we continue improving the car line in the afternoon.
- b. September Family Night – no plans yet. Can we do a silent auction for family night and have donations from businesses to help raise money?
- c. Winterfest is later in the year, and PTO has had Color me Mine set up in the past.
- d. Do we have a fundraiser goal? Not much of a goal; we typically do things as we fund them or plan or collect money before we host an activity.

6. No Public Comment

7. 6:15 pm Meeting adjourned

8. Next meeting: October 4, 2022, at 9:00 am after carline drop off both in person and virtual.